The City of New York
Queens Community Board 11

J Serving the Communities of Auburndale, Bayside, Douglaston, Hollis Hills
Little Neck and Oakland Gardens

Michael Budabin Chairperson / Joseph Marziliano District Manager

MEETING NOTICE
TO: Public Relations Committee
FROM: Adriana Aviles, Committee Chair
DATE: October 9, 2020

RE: Various items

A meeting of the CB11 Public Relations Committee has been scheduled for Monday, October
26, 2020, at 7:30 p.m. regarding the following items:

1) Presentation from John Kelly on potentially posting meetings online
2) Approval process of social media posts

3) Volunteer/community events

4) Longer-term interaction ideas

cc: M. Budabin, ex. off L. James All Board Members
C. Haider, ex. off. J. Kelly All Elected Officials
V. Dadras, ex. off R. Liatto A. Boranian, QPBO
H. Euler, ex. off. E. Miller I. Poy, QPBO
L. December S. Popa
R. Guidice G. Rastogi
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Topic: CB 11 Public Relations Committee Meeting
Time: Oct 26, 2020 07:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/94772804545

Meeting ID: 947 7280 4545

One tap mobile
+16465588656,,947728045454# US (New York)
+13126266799,,94772804545# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 947 7280 4545
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aeblbgYHpk
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